
Page 1 of 2 
 

 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  February 7, 2025 
 
Solicitation No.: CN240570KLB 
 
Solicitation Name:  Estero Blvd. SUN Trail – Design   
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 2 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. OPEN DATE / BIDS DUE EXTENSION 

FROM:  FEBRUARY 12, 2025 at 2:30 PM 

TO:  FEBRUARY 19, 2025 at 2:30 PM 

Proposer must ensure they continue to monitor the Lee County Procurement website for any follow-up information 
regarding this solicitation. 

2. ATTACHMENTS: 
• Attachment 1 – Addendum 2 – Revised Form #15 - Minimum Qualifications Requirements 

 
3. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

 

1. 

Can Lee County clarify why the Right of Way Mapping FDOT certification is 
required when it does not apply to the scope of work?  Was this an error or does this 
remain as a certification for the project? If an error was made, will Lee couny provide 
an updated Form 15? 

Answer 
Please see Attachment 1 – Addendum 2 – Revised Form #15 – Minimum 
Qualifications Requirements. Work Class 8.4. Right of Way Mapping has been 
removed as a qualification.  

  

2. 

This morning we saw Addendum 1 which added a form which is requesting 
certification from FDOT as to prequalifications. Pursuant to our FDOT 
Prequalification letter, sharing of the indirect costs is prohibited. Therefore, we would 
like to propose that we provide the verification printout from FDOT’s consultant 
qualification website. 

Answer 

The qualification certification from the Florida Department of Transportation 
(FDOT) does not request any indirect cost or financial information from the 
Consultant/Sub-Consultant. Per Revised Form #15 – Minimum Qualification 
Requirements, the COUNTY is requesting a copy of either the Prime Consultant 
or Sub-Consultants Certificate of Qualification letter provided by FDOT showing 
proof of being certified in the work classes described in Criteria 1.   
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3. 

Can Lee County address how half pages will be counted in regards to page count? For 
instance can offerors have a half page of content under Tab 1 and then other half page 
of content under a different Tab; will these two half pages be counted as half pages 
(making 1 page) or will they be counted as 1 page each? 

Answer No, they will not be counted as half pages.  The content for two separate tabs 
should not be combined on one page.  

 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kacey Bell 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8835 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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